
 

 
Public hearings will begin at the noticed time or later.  All other agenda times are estimates and may be heard earlier or later 

than designated.  To request an accommodation to participate in or attend the Commissioners’ meeting, please notify the 
County Manager’s Office at 303-582-6010, at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

Page 1 of 2 

Regular Meeting Agenda – February 10, 2026   9:00 a.m. 
Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners 

Jeff Aiken, District 1                           Susan Berumen, District 2                       Sandy Hollingsworth, District 3

This meeting will be held in-person at the Historic Courthouse, 203 Eureka St., Central City. 
Please visit tinyurl.com/GilpinCommissioners to attend virtually. 

Please silence all electronic devices and remain quiet while the meeting is in session. 
Please sign up for public or press comments prior to start of meeting. 

1. 9:00 a.m.  
Call to Order, Agenda Review, and Conflicts of Interest 

2. Public or Press Comment (limited to three minutes each person) 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Resolution 26-013, Treasurer Public Trustee Semi-Annual Report 2025 ending 
December 31, 2025 – Mary Lornez, Treasurer / Public Trustee 

b. Gilpin County Letter of Support for Golden Gate Canyon State Park Urban Night Sky 
Place Designation Application – Jamie Boyle, Community Development Director 

c. Approval of Minutes for January 27, 2026, Board of County Commissioner’s Meeting 

4. New Hire introductions – Chanda Johnson, Human Resources Director 

9:30 a.m. 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – Resolution RDE 25-01, Resolution Approving a Rural Development 
Exemption Dividing Portions of Parcels Currently Known as Parcel ID: 170906300002, 
Parcel ID: 170701400004, and Parcel ID: 170701100002 Into One New Parcel Now to be 
Known as “D-DOT Parcel”, Located in Section 1, Township 2 South, Range 74 West - Jamie 
Boyle, Community Development Director and Jack Zeman, Planner  

6. Resolution 26-014, Inclusion of Human Services in the 4-day Work Schedule Already 
Adopted by the Board of County Commissioners – Janey Barker, Human Services Director 

7. County Attorney’s Report – Todd Messenger  

8. County Manager’s Report – Ray Rears 

9. Public or Press Comment (limited to three minutes each person) 

https://gilpincounty.colorado.gov/public-meetings/board-of-county-commissioners-bocc-meetings


 

 
Public hearings will begin at the noticed time or later.  All other agenda times are estimates and may be heard earlier or later 

than designated.  To request an accommodation to participate in or attend the Commissioners’ meeting, please notify the 
County Manager’s Office at 303-582-6010, at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

Page 2 of 2 

 
10. Board of County Commissioner’s Reports and Notice of Public Meetings  

 
11. Commissioner Site Visit of Community Annex  

 
12. Recess to Executive Session for a conference with the County Attorney for the purpose of     

receiving legal advice on specific Legal question under CRS §24-402(4)(b) 
 

1:00 p.m. The Policy Matter Lobbyist Group Update 
 

13. Adjourn 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

   

 



Gilpin County Semi Annual Report Ending 12-31-2025

Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners

Requested by: Mary R Lorenz, Gilpin County Treasurer, Treasurer

Additional Presenters:

Meeting Date: February 10, 2026

Public Hearing Required?

Background/Request Description:

Requested Action:

Alternatives:

Fiscal Impacts: .

Legal Impacts: .

Environmental Impacts: .

Human Resources Impacts: .

Grant-Related? .

1/29/26, 3:16 PM about:blank

about:blank 1/1



                                    
Resolution 26-013                                                                                 

 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO 

 
SEMI-ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2025 

 
WHEREAS, C.R.S.30-25-111(2) requires the Board of County Commissioners to publish the County's 
Semi-Annual Financial Statement provided to them by the Gilpin County Treasurer within 60 days of 
December 31, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, the Gilpin County Treasurer has completed the Financial Statement for period ending 

December 31, 2025, and is presenting it to the Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners within the 

time frame required. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners as follows: 
 

1. The Board approves and adopts the Semi-Annual Financial Statement for the period ending 

December 31, 2025. 

2. The Board directs staff to publish the Semi-Annual Financial Statement for the period ending 
December 31, 2025, in the Gilpin County newspaper of record, The Mountain-Ear. 

 
Adopted this 10th day of February, 2026, by a vote of _______ to ________. 
 
Attest                                                                                                 Board of County Commissioners 

                                                                                                              County of Gilpin, Colorado 

_____________________________________                                                     _______________________________ 

Kimbrly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk                                                         Susan Berumen, Chair 

                                ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF COLORADO) 
)ss. 

COUNTY OF GILPIN 
 

Susan Berumen, Chair, and Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk, County of Gilpin, acknowledged the 
foregoing Resolution before me this ______ day of ___________________, 2026.  

 
 

                                                                 Witness my hand and official seal 
 
 

                                                           Notary Public 



GILPIN COUNTY SEMI ANNUAL REPORT JULY 1, 2025 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2025 
Account Name Beginning Balance Current Year Tax Collections Prior Yea r Tax Collect ion s Specific Ownership Taxes Other Collect i ons Disbursements Treasurer's Fees Transfers Out Ending Balance 

 
9000 WORKING FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0100 COUNTY GENERAL FUND $21,199,063.22 $76,651.11 $83.75 $110,689.72 $19,169,656.99 ($11,529, 727.56) ($188,172.67) $0.00 $28,838,244.56 

0120 COUNTY ABATEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.01 

0200 PUBLIC WORKS $3,683,711.91 $9,142.86 $10.46 $13,202.95 $598,812 .30 ($1,728,929.50) ($6,270.15) $0.00 $2,569,680 .83 

0300 COUNTY LIBRARY FUND $1,015,749 .32 $11,722.72 $13.53 $16,928.47 $25,758.78 ($313,288.86) ($604.48) $0.00 $756,279.48 

0400 DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERV $2,456,888.03 $4,760.29 $5.45 $6,874.27 $436,425.01 ($566,544.36) $0.00 $0.00 $2,338,408.69 

0500 PUBLIC HEALTH AGENCY $442,063.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $176,387.50 ($147,050.95) ($674 .96 ) $0.00 $470, 725.22 

0600 SOLID WASTE $801,364.85 $3,044.04 $3.49 $4,395.78 $213,379.10 ($532,504.07) ($2,227 .75) $0.00 $487,455.44 

0700 CONSERV ATION TRUST $200,5 14.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,184.33 $0.00 ($309.78) $0.00 $236,388.61 

0800 PARKS & RECREATION FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0900 1041IMPOUND $150,608.32 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,608.32 

1200 LODGING TAX $215,192.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $87,678.20 ($26,900.39) ($2,515 .78) $0.00 $273,454.29 

1400 CAPITAL IM PROVEM EN T FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

3100 COAL CREEK CANYON FIRE G $17,799.72 $1,429.10 $0.00 $1,975.12 $47.08 ($21,183.92) ($44.29) $0.00 $22.81 

5400 TIMBERLINE FIRE GEN $277,607.91 $75,888.96 $103.11 $38,595.20 $3,153.03 ($391,685.46) ($2,374.55) $0.00 $1,288.20 

5500TIMBERLINE CAP EXP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

5600 TIMBERLINE FIRE PROTECT! $17,005.23 $4,648.68 $5.86 $2,364.19 $193.01 ($23,992.62) ($145.44) $0.00 $78.91 

7100 RE-1 SCHOOL GENERAL FUND $19,849.56 $44,597.27 $92.45 $87,537.47 $1,883.49 ($152,832.83) ($116.42) $0.00 $1,010.99 

7310 GILPIN COUNTY RE-1 MILL $7,314.87 $16,434.79 $34.25 $32,258.97 $694.15 ($56,321.56) ($42.90) $0.00 $372.57 

7320 GILPIN COUNTY RE-1 ABATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

7330 GILPIN COUNTY RE-1 TRANS $1,074.39 $2,413.89 $5.03 $4,738.17 $101.97 ($8,272.45) ($6.28) $0.00 $54.72 

8100 RE-2 SCHOOL GENERAL FUND $13,624.60 $110,404.45 ($41.58) $65,511.67 $4,473.92 ($190,125.26) ($287 .14) $0.00 $3,560.66 

8200 RE-2 SCHOOL DIST BOND $587.11 $30,659.71 ($11.87) $0.00 $1,242.46 ($31,696.76) $0.00 $0.00 $780.65 

8310 RE-2 SCHOOL DIST MILL LE $4,340  .68 $35,174.03 ($12.94) $20,871.53 $1,425 .30 ($60 ,572.72) ($91.49) $0.00 $1,134.39 

8320 RE-2 SCHOOL DIST ABATEME $158.44 $1,283.97 ($0.22) $761.88 $52.02 ($2,211.38) ($3.29) $0.00 $41.42 

8330 RE-2 SCHOOL DIST TRANSPO $384.02 $3,111.76 ($1.18) $1,846.46 $126.09 ($5,358.70) ($8.09) $0.00 $100.36 

8340 RE-2 SCHOOL SP BLDG TECH $2,018.45 $16,356 .22 ($6 .16) $9,705.43 $662.80 ($28, 166 .68) ($42 .55) $0.00 $527.51 

6000 CITY OF BLACK HAWK $4,032.42 $16.05 $0.00 $356.80 $12,274.31 ($16,552 .40) ($123.06) $0.00 $4.12 

6001 CITY OF BLACK HAWK RD & $98,942.52 $189.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($99,128 .14) $0.00 $0.00 $3.42 

6100 CITY OF CENTRAL $38,036.52 $10,667.78 $0.00 $8,257.60 $51,566.48 ($107,699.63) ($733 .38) $0.00 $95.37 

6101 CITY OF CENTRAL RD & BRI $8,253.92 $46.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($8,294.30) $0.00 $0.00 $6.59 

6105 CITY OF CENTRAL FEES, Fl $0.00 $3,473.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($3,473.81) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

6110 CITY OF CENTRAL ABATEMEN $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

6155 CITY OF CENTRAL DOWNTOWN $6,261.89 $1,962.22 $0.00 $2,912.67 $89.82 ($11,151.91) ($41.05) $0.00 $33.64 

5900 BHCC SANITATION $17,100.49 $209.18 $0.00 $1,647.96 $8.49 ($18,940.55) ($6 .54) $0.00 $19.03 

6025 MINERS MESA COM M ERCIAL M $77.36 $1,169.50 $0.00 $440.08 $67.35 ($1,712.09) ($37.12) $0.00 $5.08 

6026 MINERS MESA COMMERCIAL M $567.30 $8,576.36 $0.00 $3,227.28 $493.88 ($12,555.44) ($272.11) $0.00 $37.27 

6040 SILVER DOLLAR METRO GENE $320,942.63 $254 .31 $0.00 $28,893.86 $10.34 ($349,759.50) ($7 .94) $0.00 $333.70 

6041 SILVER DOLLAR METRO BOND $446,859.13 $354.08 $0.00 $40,229.90 $14.40 ($486,981.84) ($11.05) $0.00 $464.62 

6050 BLACK HAWK SPECIAL IMPRO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

6119 CENTRAL CITY BUSINESS I $11,706.17 $3,546.76 $0.00 $5,647.03 $168.78 ($20,929.19) ($74.33) $0.00 $65.22 

6120 CENTRAL CITY BUSINESS IM $94,835.35 $28,374.07 $0.00 $45,244.08 $1,350.17 ($168,686.66) ($594.48) $0.00 $522.53 

GRAND TOTAL $31,568,776.49 $504,601.76 $283.44 $552,201.87 $20,824,291.73 ($17,112,581.68) ($205,798.02) $0.00 $36,131,775.59 

 
I, Mary R Lorenz, County Treasurer in and for the County of Gilpin in the State of Colorado, do hereby certify that the above is a true statement of the condition of the various funds as the y 
appear from the records in my office at the close of business on December 31, 2025. 

 
Gilpin County Treasurer, Mary R Lorenz 
Received and examined by the Board of Gilpin County Commissioners this 10th day of February 2026 

 
 

Chair Commissioner, Susan Berumen 
 
 

Published in The Mountain-Ear February 19, 2026 for six months ending December 31, 2025 
 
 
 

County Clerk to the Board 



Letter of Support - Golden Gate Canyon State Park Urban Night Sky Place
Designation

Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners

Requested by: Jamie Boyle, Director of Community Development, Community Development

Additional Presenters:

Meeting Date: February 10, 2026

Public Hearing Required?

Background/Request Description:

Requested Action:

Alternatives:

Fiscal Impacts: .

Legal Impacts: .

Environmental Impacts: .

Human Resources Impacts: .

Grant-Related? .

2/2/26, 12:51 PM about:blank

about:blank 1/1



Staff Report 
Subject: Leter of Support – Golden Gate Canyon State Park Urban Night Sky Place Applica�on 
Requestor: Jamie Boyle, Director of Community Development 
Date of Request: February 2, 2026 

Request Summary 
Golden Gate Canyon State Park (GGCSP) has requested a leter of support from the Gilpin County 
Board of County Commissioners in connec�on with its applica�on to DarkSky Interna�onal for 
designa�on as an Urban Night Sky Place (UNSP), which recognizes parks near urbanized areas 
that demonstrate responsible outdoor ligh�ng, public educa�on, and stewardship of the 
nigh�me environment.  

As part of the UNSP applica�on, DarkSky Interna�onal requests leters of support from 
community partners.  

GGCSP needs any support leters in-hand by late February for submital with their applica�on. 

Requested Leter Content 
GGCSP requested that the leter of support include the following: 

1. The organiza�on’s mission and connec�on to the park or community 
2. Why protec�ng natural night skies maters to the organiza�on’s work or audience 
3. How the designa�on would benefit the community, environment, or local partnerships 
4. Any collabora�ve efforts or future opportuni�es with the park 

 
The dra� leter provided to the Board specifically and deliberately addresses each of these 
elements.  

Recommenda�on 
Staff recommends that the Board approve and sign the leter of support as dra�ed. The leter 
accurately reflects County policy, aligns with the 2020 Comprehensive Plan and 2022 Outdoor 
Ligh�ng regula�ons, and responds directly to the specific requests made by Golden Gate 
Canyon State Park and DarkSky Interna�onal. 

 



 

 
 
February 10, 2026 
 

 
International Dark-Sky Association 
C/O DarkSky Program Staff 
3223 N First Ave 
Tucson, AZ 85719 
 
 
RE: Gilpin County Support for Golden Gate Canyon State Park Urban Night Sky Place 
Designation 
 
 
To the DarkSky Program Staff and DarkSky Places Committee: 
 
The Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners are pleased to offer our strong support 
for Golden Gate Canyon State Park’s application to the International Dark-Sky Association 
for designation as an Urban Night Sky Place. We value the Park as an important ecological, 
recreational, and educational asset, and we are proud that a portion of Golden Gate Canyon 
State Park lies within Gilpin County. 
 
Gilpin County is a rural, mountainous community where stewardship of our natural 
environment is a shared value and an essential responsibility of local government. The 
County’s adopted mission is to “provide responsive services to protect, maintain, and enhance 
our unique community, historic and cultural heritage, and our mountain environment.” 
Preservation of natural night skies aligns directly with this mission and reflects deep-seated 
community values related to environmental stewardship and quality of life. 
 
These values are reflected in Gilpin County’s Comprehensive Plan, which emphasizes 
environmental sustainability, protection of sensitive natural resources, and preservation of 
views and vistas. Community engagement during that planning process specifically 
identified light pollution and the protection of dark skies as issues of importance to 
residents. In response, the County adopted comprehensive Outdoor Lighting (“Dark Sky”) 
regulations in 2022 to reduce glare, limit light trespass, and protect wildlife, human health, 
and the nighttime environment. 
 
Gilpin County includes approximately 145 square miles of unincorporated land under 
County land use authority, where these lighting standards apply. While these efforts allow 
the County to meaningfully address light pollution within its own jurisdiction, the scale and 
continuity of dark sky protection achievable through local regulation alone is inherently 
limited. Golden Gate Canyon State Park, encompassing approximately 19 square miles 
across Gilpin County and the neighboring Jefferson County, meaningfully expands this work 
by contributing a large, protected landscape where dark sky principles can be realized at a 
broader, more continuous scale. Together, these lands support wildlife movement, 
strengthen ecosystem function, and enhance opportunities for experiencing natural 
darkness in a region increasingly influenced by development pressures from the Front 
Range and Denver metropolitan areas. 
 
Golden Gate Canyon State Park is uniquely positioned to exemplify responsible nighttime 
stewardship in a landscape shaped by nearby urban growth. Located a short distance west 
of the City of Golden and within the broader Front Range & Denver metropolitan area, the 
park welcomes hundreds of thousands of visitors each year and serves as an important point 
of contact between urban communities and protected mountain environments. Through 
public access, education, and thoughtful lighting practices—complementing similar lighting  

 
 
 

Gilpin County 
Colorado 

 
 
 
 

Commissioners 
Jeff Aiken, 
 District 1 

 
Susan Berumen,  

District 2 
 

Sandy Hollingsworth,  
District 3 

 
 
 

County Manager 
Ray Rears 

 
 
 

County Attorney 
Todd Messenger 

 
 
 

Address 
P.O. Box 366 

203 Eureka Street 
Central City, Colorado 80427 

 
Located in the Historic 

Gilpin County Courthouse 
 
 
 

Phone 
Main: 303.582.5214 
Fax: 303.582.5440 

 
 
 

Website 
www.gilpincounty. 

colorado.gov 
 
 
 

Facebook 
Gilpin County Colorado 

 
 

 

http://www.gilpincounty/


 

standards adopted by nearby jurisdictions—the park demonstrates how protection of the night sky can be successfully 
integrated into a highly visited setting under significant metropolitan pressure. 

 
While there are no formal joint initiatives underway at this time, Gilpin County values its relationship with Golden Gate 
Canyon State Park and remains open to future collaboration as appropriate. Potential areas of shared interest may include 
public education related to dark skies and wildlife impacts, coordination around nighttime safety in sensitive areas, and 
broader conversations related to environmental stewardship and resilience in a mountain landscape. We are also 
encouraged by the potential for this designation to support greater regional awareness and cooperation over time. 
 
Gilpin County commends Golden Gate Canyon State Park for its leadership and commitment to protecting the nighttime 
environment. We are proud to support this application and respectfully encourage the International Dark-Sky Association 
to grant Urban Night Sky Place designation. 
 
Thank you for your stewardship of dark skies and for your consideration of this application. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Jeff Aiken     Susan Berumen     Sandy Hollingsworth 

   



New Hire Introductions

Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners

Requested by: Chanda Johnson, HR Director, Human Resources

Additional Presenters:

Meeting Date: February 10, 2026

Public Hearing Required? No

Background/Request Description: n/a

Requested Action: n/a

Alternatives:

Fiscal Impacts: None.

Legal Impacts: None.

Environmental Impacts: None.

Human Resources Impacts: None.

Grant-Related? No.

1/26/26, 5:46 PM about:blank

about:blank 1/1



RDE-25-1

Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners

Requested by: Jack Zeman, Planner, Community Development

Additional Presenters: Jamie Boyle

Meeting Date: February 10, 2026

Public Hearing Required? Yes

Background/Request Description: The owners of the subject property, Tolland Ranch LLC, represented by
Edward Toll are requesting a division of land at the junction of three existing parcels described above. The resulting
parcel created from this division of land would be approximately 20 acres in size with a 4-acre building envelope.
The building envelope currently contains a small historic, but uninhabitable, cabin. The purpose of this request is to
retain a small portion of land, prior to selling the remainder of land.

Requested Action: Planning Commission
RDE-25-1 was brought before the Gilpin County Planning Commission on January 13th, 2026. The Planning
Commission recommended approval of RDE-25-1 by a vote of 7-0.

Staff
Due to the criteria listed above, as well as the adherence to the Conservation Easement on the above-mentioned
parcels, staff recommends approval of RDE-25-1.

Alternatives: 1.    Approve – Approval would allow the division of land according to RDE-25-1. Any necessary
subsequent permits would remain required, and building-permit processing would proceed in accordance with
standard procedures.
2.    Approve with Conditions – Approval would allow the division of land according to RDE-25-1 with conditions
deemed appropriate by the BoCC.
3.    Deny – Denial would reject the proposal of RDE-25-1, retaining the existing site conditions.
4.    Continue – This would defer action to a later meeting (date certain). The Board may request additional
information (e.g., technical materials, agency comments, or other) to be submitted before the continued hearing.

Fiscal Impacts: None.

Legal Impacts: None.

Environmental Impacts: None.

Human Resources Impacts: None.

Grant-Related? No.

2/3/26, 10:59 AM about:blank

about:blank 1/1



 1 

 
To: Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners 
From: Jack Zeman, Planner 
Mee�ng Time & Date: February 10th, 2026; Public Hearing at 9:30 am or later 
Mee�ng Loca�on: 203 Eureka St. Central City, CO 80427 
File Number: RDE-25-1 
Pe��on Type: Rural Development Exemp�on (Subdivision) 
Applicant/Owner: Edward Toll ac�ng on behalf of Tolland Ranch LLC 
Proper�es Involved: 3 Parcels along Tolland Rd - R012123, R001952, and R001956 

Request 
The owners of the subject property, Tolland Ranch LLC, represented by Edward Toll are 
reques�ng a division of land at the junc�on of three exis�ng parcels described above 
(Atachment 1 pg. 7-9). The resul�ng parcel created from this division of land would be 
approximately 20 acres in size with a 4-acre building envelope (shown in blue on pg. 8-9). The 
building envelope currently contains a small historic, but uninhabitable, cabin. The purpose of 
this request is to retain a small por�on of land, prior to selling the remainder of land. 

Per�nent Facts 
Total Combined Acreage: ~601.5 acres 
 
See full legal descrip�ons of all parcels in atachment 2 pg. 10 
 
Parcel 1 (R012123) 
Exis�ng: ~398.6 acres 
Proposed: ~388.4 acres 
 
Parcel 2 (R001952) 
Exis�ng: ~158.3 acres 
Proposed: ~155.7 acres 
 
Parcel 3 (R001956) 
Exis�ng: ~44.6 acres 
Proposed: ~37.1 acres 
 
D-Dot Parcel (New Parcel) 
~20 acres including ~4 acre building envelope 
 
The parcels currently have a conserva�on easement placed on them which restricts 
development to a few specific areas. However, there is a clause in the conserva�on easement 



 2 

which allows for a division of land for this exact 20-acre parcel should the Tolland Ranch LLC 
request it.  
The easement is recorded with the Gilpin County Clerk and Recorder and can be viewed in its 
en�rety at Recep�on #152864 recorded on January 8th, 2015. 
 
Zone: Rural Residen�al 

Site Loca�on 

 

Review and Approval Criteria 
Per sec�on 5.5.C, of the Gilpin County Zoning Regula�ons, a decision shall be made by the 
Board of County Commissioners a�er a recommenda�on by the Planning Commission. 

RDE exemp�ons apply when land divisions or re-configura�ons of parcels greater than 160 acres 
would not qualify for either a BLE or BLA. Staff’s determinations are indicated by a checkmark. 

1. The applica�on does not qualify for BLA or BLE applica�ons 
☒Yes   ☐No 
 
Both BLA and BLE applica�ons do not allow the number of parcels a�er the process to 
exceed the number of parcels before the process is ini�ated. Therefore, this RDE 
applica�on does not qualify for either a BLA or BLE. 
 

2. The parcels involved with the RDE are greater than 160 acres 
☒Yes   ☐No 
 
Total combined acreage of all parcels involved with RDE-25-1 is ~600 acres. 

 
  



 3 

 
For the Board of County Commissioners to grant approval, the following condi�ons should be 
met. Staff’s determinations are indicated by a checkmark.  
 

1. Maximum proposed density shall result in one of the following: 
a. Exemp�ons less than or equal to 1000 acres shall have densi�es no greater than 

1 unit per 20 acres. 
 

☒Yes   ☐No   ☐N/A 
 
At the �me of RDE-25-1, the density of all parcels involved is less than 1 unit (single-
family residence) per 20 acres. There a currently no single-family residences on any 
of the parcels involved with RDE-25-1. 
 

 
b. Exemp�ons greater than 1000 acres shall have densi�es no greater than 1 unit 

per 15 acres 
☐Yes  ☐No   ☒N/A 
 
RDE-25-1 involves parcels under 1000 acres in size. 
 

 
c. Post-exemp�on density shall represent a minimum 50% reduc�on in pre-

exemp�on density as expressed in total number of allowable units that could be 
developed according to current zoning and OWTS regula�ons. 

☐Yes   ☒No    ☐N/A 
 
Due to the conserva�on easement/lack of development of the parcels involved with 
this applica�on, RDE-25-1 does not reduce density in any way, therefore, it does not 
meet the 50% minimum reduc�on in density. 
 

 
2. Minimum dedicated open space shall include one of the following: 

a. All lands outside of the building envelopes. Building envelopes shall not exceed 
10% of the total lot area. 

☒Yes   ☐No   ☐N/A 
 
The proposed building envelope (~4 acres) is less than 1% of the total lot area (all 
lands outside of the building envelope). 
 

  



 4 

 
b. 67% of gross acreage. Said acreage shall not be included in any lot or parcel 

eligible for residen�al or commercial development 
☒Yes   ☐No   ☐N/A 
 
The proposed site condi�ons have 96% (~581.5 acres) of the total acreage remaining 
under the conserva�on easement which restricts future development on R012123, 
R001956, and R001952. 
 
 
c. No dedicated open space requirement is required when post-exemp�on density 

represents a minimum 50% reduc�on in pre-exemp�on density as expressed in 
total number of allowable units. 

☐Yes   ☒No   ☐N/A 
 
Open space is required due to RDE-25-1 not mee�ng the 50% minimum reduc�on in 
density. 

 

While staff is not the regulatory body overseeing the conserva�on easement, we can confirm 
that the applicants remain compliant with the following condi�ons for the conserva�on 
easement. Staff’s determinations are indicated by a checkmark. 

1. D-Dot building area – The grantor has designated the four (4) acres, more or less, “D-Dot 
Building Area” at the west end of the property north of Tolland Road and the Amtrak RR 
line in the loca�on shown on the atached Exhibit B-1. The D-Dot Building Area is located 
on a 20-acre parcel of land as iden�fied on Exhibit B-1. (Atachment 3 pg. 11-12) 

☒Easement and RDE Match  ☐Easement and RDE do not match 

2. … if the Toll Family Ownership elects to convey the Property outside of the Toll Family 
Ownership, the Toll Family Ownership may subdivide and retain ownership (for itself and 
its successors and assigns) of the D-Dot Building Parcel as a separate parcel. 

☒Easement and RDE Match  ☐Easement and RDE do not match 

3. Prior to division of the D-Dot Building Parcel from the property, Grantor shall complete 
the process and obtain approval for Selec�on of Building Area described in Sec�on 5.1.9 
(Atachment 4 pg. 13). 

☒No�ce was given to the grantees ☐ No�ce was not given to the grantees 

All conserva�on easement holders have approved this change. 



 5 

Staff Comment 

Due to the size of the exis�ng 3 parcels coupled with the presence of the conserva�on 
easement, staff focused our evalua�on of the RDE and building envelope standards on the D-
Dot parcel (new parcel). Other than the D-Dot parcel, all other proposed parcels included in 
RDE-25-1 exceed 35 acres, meaning the exemp�on standards do not have to apply to them. 
With that being said, when applying the RDE standards to the D-Dot parcel, the total acreage of 
all parcels involved is used. 

Public No�cing 

Per the Zoning Regula�ons 1.6.F, staff sent out a writen no�ce to adjacent property owners on 
January 21st, 2026 (at least 15 days prior to the public hearing), posted a sign on the property on 
January 26th, 2026 (at least 10 days prior to the public hearing), and published no�ce in the 
Mountain Ear Newspaper on January 8th, 2026 (at least 30 days prior to the public hearing). See 
atachment 6 pg. 14-15. 

No writen comment has been received. 

All conserva�on easement holders have been no�fied of the approved change. 

Recommenda�ons 
Planning Commission 
RDE-25-1 was brought before the Gilpin County Planning Commission on January 13th, 2026. 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of RDE-25-1 by a vote of 7-0. 
 
Staff 
Due to the criteria listed above, as well as the adherence to the Conserva�on Easement on the 
above-men�oned parcels, staff recommends approval of RDE-25-1. 
 

Possible Ac�ons 
1. Approve – Approval would allow the division of land according to RDE-25-1. Any 

necessary subsequent permits would remain required, and building-permit processing 
would proceed in accordance with standard procedures. 

2. Approve with Condi�ons – Approval would allow the division of land according to RDE-
25-1 with condi�ons deemed appropriate by the BoCC.  

3. Deny – Denial would reject the proposal of RDE-25-1, retaining the exis�ng site 
condi�ons. 

4. Con�nue – This would defer ac�on to a later mee�ng (date certain). The Board may 
request addi�onal informa�on (e.g., technical materials, agency comments, or other) to 
be submited before the con�nued hearing. 

 



 6 

Atachments 

1. Before and A�er Surveys (pg. 7-9) 
2. Legal Descrip�ons (pg. 10) 
3. D-Dot Building Area per Conserva�on Easement Rec #152864 (pg. 11-12) 
4. Grantees acknowledgement of Conserva�on Easement (pg. 13) 
5. Public No�cing Proof (pg. 14-15) 

  



 7 

  



 8 

  



 9 

  



 10 

 



 11 

  



 12 

  



 13 

  



 14 

  



 15 

 



     RESOLUTION RDE-25-1 
Page 1 of 3 

 

   
   

RECORDING STICKER 
 

RECORDING STICKER 

Before the Board of County Commissioners 
County of Gilpin, State of Colorado 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A RURAL DEVELOPMENT EXEMPTION DIVIDING PORTIONS OF 
PARCELS CURRENTLY KNOWN AS PARCEL ID: 170906300002, PARCEL ID: 170701400004, AND 
PARCEL ID: 170701100002 INTO ONE NEW PARCEL NOW TO BE KNOWN AS “D-DOT PARCEL”, 

LOCATED IN SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 74 WEST 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority granted under C.R.S. §§ 30-28-101 et seq., including §§ 
30-28-133 and 30-28-136, the Board of County Commissioners (“BoCC”) has adopted 
subdivision and land use regulations, including the Rural Development Exemption (“RDE”) 
process and associated standards set forth in Section 5.5.C of the Gilpin County Zoning 
Regulations; and 

WHEREAS, Tolland Ranch LLC (“Applicant”), owner of parcels known as Parcel ID: 
170906300002, Parcel ID: 170701400004, and Parcel ID: 170701100002 (collectively, “Existing 
Subject Parcels”), specifically described in Exhibit A attached hereto, has petitioned the Board 
of County Commissioners (BoCC) to have portions of said parcels divided into one new lot via a 
Rural Development Exemption (RDE), with said new lot henceforth to be known as “D-Dot 
Building Parcel,” located in Section 1, Township 2 South, Range 74 West, specifically described 
in Exhibit B attached hereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. §30-28-139(4) all owners of the Existing Subject Parcels have 
submitted written authorization, as evidenced by the Authorization to Apply for RDE-25-1, 
attached hereto as Exhibit C, consenting to the division of portions of said parcels as proposed; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the survey entitled “Boundary Line Adjustment TOLLAND RANCH: Before 
Adjustment,” prepared and stamped by a Colorado licensed land surveyor and attached hereto 
as Exhibit D, accurately depicts the subject parcels prior to approval of the RDE; and 
 
WHEREAS, the survey entitled “Boundary Line Adjustment TOLLAND RANCH: After 
Adjustment,” prepared and stamped by a Colorado licensed land surveyor and attached hereto 
as Exhibit E, accurately depicts the resulting D-Dot Building Parcel after the RDE and shall serve 
as the official depiction of the approved lot configuration for recording purposes, C.R.S. § 30-
28-133(10) and § 30-28-136; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Existing Subject Parcels are subject to one or more recorded conservation 
easements, and approval of this Rural Development Exemption shall not negate, override, 
amend, extinguish, or otherwise alter any term, condition, or restriction of said conservation 
easements, which shall remain in full force and effect following approval of RDE-25-1; and 



     RESOLUTION RDE-25-1 
Page 2 of 3 

 

   
  

RECORDING STICKER 
 

RECORDING STICKER 

 
WHEREAS, all grantees of the applicable conservation easements affecting the Existing Subject 
Parcels have reviewed the proposed division and have provided written acknowledgment and 
approval of the subdivision as proposed, copies of which are included in the application 
materials; and 
 
WHEREAS, following approval of RDE-25-1, each of the Existing Subject Parcels shall remain 
greater than thirty-five (35) acres in size, and therefore the parcels are not subject to 
subdivision requirements under Colorado law pursuant to C.R.S. § 30-28-101(10)(a), nor does 
this action create a subdivision requiring platting under C.R.S. §§ 30-28-133 or 30-28-136, and 
the division is processed under the County’s Rural Development Exemption authority 
authorized by C.R.S. § 30-28-101(10)(d); and 
 
WHEREAS, public notice was provided and public hearings were conducted in accordance with 
Section 1.6 F of the Gilpin County Zoning Regulations and applicable provisions C.R.S. § 30-28-
112, including a public hearing before the Gilpin County Planning Commission (Planning 
Commission) on January 13, 2026, and a public hearing before the BoCC on February 10, 2026; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, staff have determined that the request is in accordance with all applicable Gilpin 
County Zoning Regulations; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, having conducted a duly noticed public hearing and 
reviewed the application materials, recommended approval of RDE-25-1 by a vote of 7-0 on 
January 13, 2026; and 
 
WHEREAS, by approving RDE-25-1, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Gilpin 
neither represent nor imply that the resulting parcel will be suitable for development under 
Gilpin County Zoning Regulations or Gilpin County Onsite Wastewater Treatment System 
(“OWTS”) Regulations or guarantee access for emergency services. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Gilpin 
that: 

1. Resolution RDE-25-1 is hereby approved, subject to compliance with all applicable 
federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and standards. 

 
ADOPTED this _______ day of _____________________, 2026, by a vote of ______ to _____. 

         
 

ATTEST:   BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS      
    
          _______________________________                   ________________________ 

Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy Clerk  Susan Berumen, Chair 



      
RESOLUTION RDE-25-1 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
  
  

RECORDING STICKER 
 

RECORDING STICKER 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
STATE OF COLORADO ) 

  ) ss 
COUNTY OF GILPIN ) 
 
Susan Berumen, Chair, and Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk, County of Gilpin, acknowledged the foregoing 
Resolution before me this ________ day of _________________________, 2026.  

   
Witness my hand and official seal.   

  
       

____________________________________  
Notary Public  
 

 
 
Guide to Exhibits: 
Exhibit A: Existing Deed with legal descriptions for all three parcels (highlights added by staff for clarity) 
(14 pages) 
Exhibit B: AFTER Rural Development Exemption Legal Descriptions (2 pages) 
Exhibit C: RDE-25-1 Authorization to Apply & Tolland LLC Operating Agreement (2 pages) 
Exhibit D: BEFORE Rural Development Exemption Survey (1 page) 
Exhibit E: AFTER Rural Development Exemption Survey (2 pages) 
 



   

   
Exhibit A  



   

   
Exhibit A  



   

   
Exhibit A  



   

   
Exhibit A  



   

   
Exhibit A  



   

   
Exhibit A  



   

   
Exhibit A  



   

   
Exhibit A  



   

   
Exhibit A  



   

   
Exhibit A  



   

   
Exhibit A  



   

   
Exhibit A  



   

   
Exhibit A  



   

   
Exhibit A  



   

   
Exhibit B  



   

   
Exhibit B  



   

   
Exhibit C 



   

   
Exhibit C 



   

   
Exhibit D 



   

   
Exhibit E 



 

   
Exhibit E 

 











Inclusion of Human Services in the 4-day work Schedule already Adopted by the
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners

Requested by: Janey Barker, Director, Human Services

Additional Presenters:

Meeting Date: February 10, 2026

Public Hearing Required? No

Background/Request Description: The Human Services team has been working together on an office hours
structure for Human Services that would allow all positions to participate in flexible work schedule options. We
have as our main drivers to serve the residents of Gilpin County who need us the most while promoting a
sustainable work life balance for our employees. The solution we have come up with is to have our office open
730am to 530pm Monday thru Thursday and then available by appointment on Fridays. This schedule helps us
accommodate our clients with expanded hours 4 days a week and appointments on Fridays, while allowing staff
members to exercise flexibility around their individual schedules. Senior Services will continue to offer their full
program on Fridays as they currently do. This will also align our office hours with the majority of other Gilpin
County departments, as well as several partner Human Services Departments which we work closely with; mainly
Jefferson and Clear Creek counties.

The Board previously adopted resolutions around this concept for all county offices in 2022 and 2023 (Resolution
22-47 and 23-31). At that time the Director of Human Services opted out of participating and I am aware that it
was mentioned that the state requires our office to be open Monday – Friday. Through my search of statute and
rule, along with discussions with those familiar with these rules, there are no state departments we work with that
require any certain hours of operation or number of days for county offices to be open to the public. We are
required to be available for child welfare and adult protective services needs 24 hours a day, 7 days a week - which
we do through our caseworker on call schedule. We are also required to post our EBT (basically a debit card for
food assistance) issuance hours (which we do now) and alternative options for those seeking an EBT card on any
day our office is not open. These alternatives for us include Boulder, Denver and Summit Counties, along with
information about food pantries (Gilpin County, Nederland and Loaves and Fishes), Ermel's and Canyon Cares.

Human Services staff have very difficult jobs, seeing people sometimes at their lowest point is hard on anyone's
morale and impacts their ability to stay in the job long term. I have been focusing on how to reduce stress at work
for my staff and allowing people the chance to choose their work schedules is high on a lot of lists. With these
hours of operation we can accommodate a variety of schedules and still be available for our clients as they need
us.

Our plan moving forward should this resolution be approved is to post the new hours on various social media
accounts, as well as websites, signs in our office and using word of mouth to spread the information. We will do
this beginning February 11, 2026 and would switch to the new hours on Monday, March 16, 2026.

Requested Action: Approve the resolution

Alternatives: The Board may choose to deny, continue or amend the resolution

Fiscal Impacts: None.

Legal Impacts: None.

2/2/26, 1:31 PM about:blank

about:blank 1/2



Environmental Impacts: None.

Human Resources Impacts: None.

Grant-Related? No.

2/2/26, 1:31 PM about:blank

about:blank 2/2



RESOLUTION 25-014 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

 

RECORDING STICKER 

 

RECORDING STICKER 

 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO 
 

Inclusion of Human Services in the 4-day Work Schedule Already 
Adopted by the Board of County Commissioners 

 
 
Whereas Human Services staff are at risk of burnout due to the high stress they incur on a daily basis; 
and 
 
Whereas in order to improve overall morale and resiliency for Human Services staff, work schedule 
options need to be offered to improve work-life balance and provide time away from the stresses of work; 
and 
 
Whereas the Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners previously adopted a resolution for county 
offices to implement a 4-day, 10-hour work schedule on a trial basis in 2022 (Resolution 22-47); and 
 
Whereas the Gilpin County Board of County Commissioner subsequently adopted resolution 23-31 
approving a permanent 4-day work week with standard hours of operation being 7:30am to 5:30 pm, 
effective June 5, 2023; and 
 
Whereas in 2022 and 2023 when these resolutions were adopted, Human Services opted not to 
participate in the 4-day work schedule; and 
 
Whereas Human Services has recently requested and re-evaluated staff input in regards to flexible work 
hours and schedules where staff voted by majority (86%) in favor of a 4-day work week to increase work-
life balance; and 
 
Whereas this request is in line with the Board of County Commissioners strategic priority #1; A, “Achieve 
95% staffing levels of all positions based on the 2023 staffing study”; F “Re-visit employee policies 
regarding flexible schedules and time off”; and J, “Ensure the average longevity within the organization is 
five or more years”; and 
 
Whereas feedback from departments who implemented the 4-day work week in 2022 and 2023 has been 
positive overall; and 
 
Whereas Human Services clientele can still be served on Fridays by appointment only and Senior 
Services will continue their regular activities on Fridays; and 
 
Whereas the change in hours of operation for Human Services will be widely publicized through social 
media, websites, signs and word of mouth and commence on March 16, 2026. 

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners that: 

1. The Board approves this permanent 4-day work week with standard hours of operation being 
7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Monday thru Thursday and Fridays by appointment for the Human 
Services Department. 

2. The Board approves the Human Services Department to begin this schedule on Monday, March 
16, 2026. 



RESOLUTION 25-014 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

RECORDING STICKER 

 

RECORDING STICKER 

 
 
 
 
 
ADOPTED this ____ day of __________________, 2026, by a vote of _____ to _____.  
 
 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ATTEST:       COUNTY OF GILPIN, COLORADO 
 
 
________________________________   ________________________________ 
Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk   Susan Berumen, Chair  
 

 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT   
STATE OF COLORADO )  

              )ss.  
COUNTY OF GILPIN      )  
 
Susan Berumen, Chair, and Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk, County of Gilpin, acknowledged 
the foregoing Resolution before me this _______ day of _________________________, 2026.  
 
         

 Witness my hand and official seal 
 

____________________________________ 
Notary Public 



Gilpin County Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 

 
P.O. Box 366 

203 Eureka Street 
Central City, CO 80427 

 

 

 

 

County Attorney’s Report February 10th, 2026 – Board of County Commissioners Meeting 

1. Reviewed/Reviewing/Drafting the following Contracts, Ordinances, or Resolutions:  

a. Hazardous (Drug Affected and Other Hazards) Properties Ordinance  
b. United Power easement 
c. Neumo Information Technology Software and Services Agreement 
d. UMR Admin Services Agreement 

 
2. Provided legal advice and research relative to the following matters:  

a. Litigation and other matters which are confidential under Attorney Client Privilege 
b. Tax issues 
c. Public health issues 
d. Planning and land use issues 

3. Miscellaneous  

a. Working on revisions to Land Use Code 

 

   

 
   



County Managers’ Report 

February 10, 2026 

 
o Regular monthly staff meetings with Senior Leadership Team (SLT), Appointed Leadership 

Team (A-Team), A-Team attending Mgr. Office weekly meeting on rotations. 
o Address various needs of staff, public and Commissioners.  Administrative functions 
o Various meetings with vendors/consultants and outside agencies   

Areas of Note: 
 Recent Focus Areas 

• Regular, Budget and Work Session Agenda Schedule and Preparation 
o Next Regular BoCC meeting 

 February 24, 2026 
 Work Session (Tentative) 

 February 17th  
 Morning: 

 Nepotism – Human Resources 
 Employee Handbook – Human Resources  
 Slash Yard / Hot Logs – Public Works 

 Afternoon 
 [Tentative Hold / Joint Clear Creek County Commissioners at Georgetown – 

Topics - Charlies Place, Bellevue Mountain Resort PD & shooting range – 2 p.m. 
Georgetown] –  

 March 17th  
 Historic Preservation Priorities / Lincoln Hills – Community 

Development 
 Increased Funding Opportunities – Public Safety – Manager’s Office  
 Paid Internships – Human Resources 
 Grant Prioritization – Manager’s Office 

 April 21st  
 GCART – Sheriff’s Office 
 COOP – Summary of Progress 

 May 19th  
 Rudolph Ranch Working Group 
 Compensation Study 

 June 16th 
 Roads Update 
 2027 Budget Process 

 July 21st  
 Code of Ethics 
 Code of Conduct 

 August 18th 
 Facilities Update / Conditions Report / Finance 5-Year CIP 
 Fee Structure / Equipment Purchase Plan – Parks and Recreation 

 September 18th  
 October 20th  
 November 17th  

• Community Annex – Construction underway  
• Records/Files Scanning Project / Project expanding to Treasurer Files– ongoing 
• Contract/Purchase Order Status – Manager Authorized  
• After-Action Review – Wind Event Meeting 
• Rollinsville Cistern / Timberline FPD Meeting 

 



Community Engagement Report 
February 2, 2026 

Sta�s�cs cover January 1-31, 2026 

Email Newsleters 
Gilpin Observer – Public Newsleter 
Current subscribers: 594 

The February 2026 newsleter was sent February 2 to 594 subscribers (118 Gilpin County staff added to 
newsleter audience before sent). The newsleter and subscribe links were posted to website and social 
media. Metrics for the February newsleter will be shared in the next report. 

 

January 2026 Gilpin Observer: Sent to 401 emails, 209 opened, 61 clicked 

52.4% open rate (industry average email open rate: 46-50%) 

15.3% click rate (industry average email click rate: 7-9%) 

Top links clicked: 

1. Trivia (21) 
2. Public Health (12) 
3. Community Mee�ngs (12) 
4. Year-in-Review video (11) 
5. BoCC Mee�ngs (9) 
6. Hyper-Reach Signup (9) 
7. Radon Test (8) 
8. Stage 1 Fire exhibit (7) 

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

550

600

650

Newsletter Subscribers



9. Events (6) 
10. Dog Park Days (6) 
11. Wheel Throwing Class (5) 

Staff Newsleter 
First newsleter sent October 15, 2024. Newsleters will be sent monthly in the middle of the month. 

With the way the staff newsleter has been sent, we cannot determine how many “unique” people open 
the newsleter email and/or click a link. Star�ng with February 2026’s staff newsleter, we will be able to 
gather these analy�cs. 

January 15 Staff Newsleter:  

Total Clicks: 14 

Top Link Clicks: 

• Standard Life Insurance Beneficiary Form (4) 
• Events (2) 

Social Media 

 
This month had more nega�ve sen�ment – primarily due to the reduc�on in the Free Trash Day Program. 

Female Engagement: 66%; Male Engagement: 34% 

Nextdoor 
3,236 members in Gilpin County. 26 Posts. 



 

Top posts (over 250 impressions):  

1. Happy New Year (515 impressions; 6 thanks) 
2. Update to free trash day program (433 impressions) 
3. Facili�es Capital Budget (404) 
4. Daurice re�rement video (390 impressions; 8 thanks) 
5. Mar�n Luther King Jr. Day (359 impressions) 
6. Solid Waste December Numbers (329 impressions)  
7. Human Services December Numbers (269) 
8. 2025 Year-in-review video (256) 

Facebook 
49 posts.  

1,773 followers.  

 

2000

2200

2400

2600

2800

3000

3200

3400

Nextdoor Households

1200

1300

1400

1500

1600

1700

1800

1900

Facebook Followers



Top 10 Posts by impressions/Views: 

1. Update to free trash day program (11,033 impressions; 45 reac�ons) 
2. Reg 43 Updates (2,299 Impressions; 5 reac�ons) 
3. Mar�n Luther King Jr. holiday closures (1,422) 
4. Transfer Sta�on closed for high winds, 1-16 (1,156) 
5. Reminder: transfer sta�on closed for MLK (1,114) 
6. BoCC Work Session recap (989) 
7. Daurice re�rement video (961; 13 likes; 20 reac�ons) 
8. Facili�es Capital Budget (918) 
9. Happy New Year (850) 
10. Flu & Covid in Gilpin (631) 

Instagram 
246 followers (0 as of January 19, 2024) 

26 posts 

  

Top 5 posts based on impressions: 

1. Daurice re�rement video (160 impressions; 6 reac�ons) 
2. 2025 year-in-review (139 impressions, 6 likes) 
3. Red Flag Warning, 1-4 (134) 
4. Reminder: Stage 1 fire restric�ons (122) 
5. Mar�n Luther King Jr. holiday closures (104 views) 

Website 
Traffic Sources: 

• Organic Search (via search engines): 7,576 (64%) 
• Direct (direct link or typed in): 3,783 (32%) 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Instagram Followers



• Referral (through other websites): 248 (2%) 
• Organic Social (social media posts): 137 (1.2%) 
• Campaign Visits: 79 (1%) 

Devices:  
• Desktop 51% 
• Smartphone 47% 
• Tablet 1.5% 

Top 10 pages viewed: 
1. Home page: 2,331 
2. Parks and Recrea�on: 1,582 
3. Deten�ons: 1,480 
4. Assessor: 1,218 
5. Sheriff: 1,119 
6. Careers: 695 
7. GIS Maps: 610 
8. Departments & Offices: 586 
9. Highway Closures & Impacts: 532 
10. Transfer Sta�on: 494 

Most Popular Website Document Downloads 
1. Gilpin County 2026 Comprehensive Fee Schedule – updated (68 unique downloads) 
2. BoCC agenda 1-13-2026 (64) 
3. 2025 Parks & Rec flyer (44) 
4. BoCC packet 1-13-2026 (37) 
5. BoCC agenda 1-27-2026 (26) 
6. Fire Restric�ons Level 1 Ban (26) 
7. BoCC packet 1-27-2026 (24) 
8. Rental Request Form (22) 
9. New Single Family Dwelling Building Inspec�on Process 10.25.23 (19) 
10. EscrowTaxes for Homeowners (19) 

Unique Document Downloads for January 1-31, 2026 

 


	2-10-2026 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Regular Meeting Agenda – February 10, 2026   9:00 a.m. Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners

	Treasurer Public Trustee Semi-annual report 2025 staff report
	Treasurer Public Trustee Gilpin County Semi Annual Report Period Ending 12-31-25 final
	SEMI-ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2025

	Comm Dev BoCC Letter of Support Dark Skies staff report
	Comm Dev BoCC Letter of Support for GGCSP Urban Night Sky Place Designation Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Request Summary
	Requested Letter Content
	Recommendation


	Comm Dev BoCC Letter of Support for GGCSP Urban Night Sky Place Application 2.10.2026
	Human Resources New Hire Introductions staff report
	Comm Dev Resolution RDE-1 staff report
	Comm Dev Resolution RDE-25-1 Staff Report
	Request
	Pertinent Facts
	Site Location

	Review and Approval Criteria
	Staff Comment
	Public Noticing
	Recommendations
	Planning Commission
	Staff

	Possible Actions
	Attachments

	Comm Dev Resolution RDE-25-1 Resolution 3 1
	Comm Dev Resolution  RDE-25-1_Survey Final
	19800-blaB-D1
	19800-blaB-D2
	19800-blaB-D3
	19800-blaB-D4

	Human Services Resolution 26-014, Inclusion of Human Services in the 4-day Work Schedule staff report
	Human Services Resolution 26-014, Inclusion of Human Services in the 4-day Work Schedule Already Adopted by thye Board of County Commissioners reso
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
	COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO
	Inclusion of Human Services in the 4-day Work Schedule Already
	Adopted by the Board of County Commissioners

	Legal Atty Rep. for Feb 10 2026 BoCC
	County Attorney’s Report February 10th, 2026 – Board of County Commissioners Meeting
	1. Reviewed/Reviewing/Drafting the following Contracts, Ordinances, or Resolutions:
	2. Provided legal advice and research relative to the following matters:
	a. Litigation and other matters which are confidential under Attorney Client Privilege
	b. Tax issues
	c. Public health issues
	d. Planning and land use issues

	3. Miscellaneous
	a. Working on revisions to Land Use Code



	CMO Managers Report - Feb 10 2026
	CMO Community Engagement Report 2026-02-10
	Community Engagement Report
	Email Newsletters
	Gilpin Observer – Public Newsletter
	Staff Newsletter

	Social Media
	Nextdoor
	Facebook
	Instagram

	Website
	Traffic Sources:
	Devices:
	Top 10 pages viewed:
	Most Popular Website Document Downloads




